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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

""Montescena,' or the David S. Creigh Place, was constructed in 1834 along the old
Lewisburg-Ronceverte Road about two miles. southwest of Lewisburg. . Probably built by
the highly regarded area brickmason, contractor and architect, John W. Dunn, the house
is a high, two-and-one-half story structure with interesting exterior features. Con-
-structed of brick, the front (east) has a typical arrangement of five openings on the
first and second floors. Each has a central door (the first level door has an over-
light) surrounded by two windows to the right and left, Originally, there was a Greek
Revival portico on this elevation, but a wide Victorian veranda replaced it about 1900
and extended across the east and north sides. The present design of the facade was
accomplished about 1925 when the veranda was removed and a deep, two-story porch
supported by six large, wooden columns was built,.=z A.small, semi~circular balcony was
put outside the second-story door,

The original section of'Montescend'has stepped gables on the north and south w1th
two high chimmeys projecting from either end. Windows on these elevations are unusually
placed, for they are located within the space between the chimneys, two on both the
first and second floors and one on the third. Windows here, as throughout the structure
(except the dormers), have stone lintels and are 1/1 double hung. The front has
Palladian windows in the two projecting dormers, e

Until the early twentieth century the house consisted of four rooms on first and
second floors and two rooms and a storage area on the third. Then a two-story addition
was made to the rear, increasing the number of rooms by six. The style of the addition
is completely in keeping with the original, and it complements the overall fineness of
the building. When the Victorian veranda was removed in 1925, it was decided that the
area where the new section began on the north side should be improved by the construction
of a two-story porch. This projects from the back of the north side of the original and
continues flush with the walls in the new section.

Interior woodwork is bold and matches the mood of the large, high-ceilinged rooms.
Some of the fireplaces now have handsome Victorian mantels with mirrors above, but the
originals were massive, hand-carved versions. Of greatest interest of the farmhouse's
several dependencies is the small, wooden unit to the northeast of the main house. This
has a root cellar and may have been used at sometime as an outside kitchen.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

"Montescena," or the David S. Creigh Place, is a large and well-proportioned

brick structure with many Greek Revival details (loosely interpreted) and other out-
-standing architectural features, - Built in 1834 for David S. Creigh, the site is most
remembered for the death of a Union soldier in 1863 and the tragic implications which
led to the hanging of its owner by Federal troops in June of 1864.

When first constructed, '"Montescena' was a two-and-a-half story house, rectangular
in shape and consisting of four rooms on the first and second floors and two rooms
(plus storage areas) in the upper level. Wall surfaces were rather smooth, having no
re-entrant angles, and the roof was of a moderate pitch between stepped gables which
housed two chimneys each. All windows and doors were trabeated with a rectangular
overlight above the main entrance. Originally, there was a Greek Revival portico on
the east elevation, but this has been changed twice. Presently, there is a two-story
porch on the facade. The structure is larger now, having had an ell added to the rear,
but its grandness is still apparent, prominently expressed in the two dormers with
Palladian windows which grace the front. ‘

David S. Creigh had his house built in 1834 along the old Lewisburg-Ronceverte
Road about two miles southwest of Lewisburg. Creigh was a member of a prominent area
family which had been associated with the mercantile business. David was himself a
merchant until about 1833, when he married Emily Arbuckle (descendant of another noted
Greenbrier line) and settled to a life devoted to agriculture. An honorable man in
his community, he refused many offers to participate in public activity, only agreeing
to serve as a magistrate and bank director. After 1857, David was also an elder of the
Old Stone Presbyterian Church at Lewisburg.

Creigh, as so many others in this region, was of Southern sympathies during the
Civil War. Above all, though, he was a man of compassion and helped Union and Confed-
erate alike after the Battle of Lewisburg in 1862, There is a limit to anyone's
tolerance, however, and David Creigh reached his on or about November 8, 1863. A Union
soldier had entered the Creigh house and began pillaging and verbally abusing Mrs.
Creigh. When David entered and found the man, a fight ensued and a gun accidentally
fired as they struggled to the portico. The soldier was either killed in this manner
or with an ax which one of Creigh's slaves urged him to use. At any rate, it was
decided to get rid of the body without release of news, for a proper civil court trial
could not be had, and the military atmosphere was not inviting.

Word of the incident apparently spread among neighboring slaves, and one informed
Union soldiers at nearby Bunger's Mill. Creigh was arrested and transported there for
"trial." Although his wife, two daughters and two friends, John W. Dunn and Mrs. James
Arbuckle, were taken there also, they were not permitted to speak in defense. A court
martial was held on June 2, 1864. Creigh was adjudged guilty of murder and sentenced
to hang.
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8. SIGNIFICANCE (continued)

Since the army was to proceed into the area of Staunton, Virginia, David Creigh
was forced to walk about one hundred miles. While the force encamped in Rockbridge
County on June 10, he was hanged, his body left in place for the wife of a minister
and other local residents to remove. Creigh was temporarily buried nearby. Before
his death, he had written his wife to "bear up' under the loss and mentioned that
their house was to be burned as part of the sentence. This latter portion was not
carried out, ' ’

On July 28, Creigh's body was taken to his homeplace by a son who received
leave from General Breckenridge's command. On July 31, he was removed to the cemetery
of the 0ld Stone Church and interred. The funeral cortege was reported to be more
than a mile long, and the grief imparted to Lewisburg was carried heavily by many.

The David S. Creigh Place stands today as a fine example of building on the

interior frontier of the 1830s. More importantly, it is a monument to the so-called
Greenbrier martyr.
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